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Gallagher Tract 16” Water Extension Project 

Solicitation Number:  CO‐00610 
Job No.:  22‐1001 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

December 2, 2022 
 
To Bidder of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and 
as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.   
 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. Question:  Can we use 16” DI pipe in lieu of 16” PVC? 

 
Response: 16” DI pipe is acceptable and has been added. See #1, Changes to the Specifications, with a revised bid 
proposal to include the option to provide pricing for 16” DI pipe or 16” PVC. 
 

2. Question:  May 16” PC250 ductile iron pipe be considered as an equal to the 16” DR18 235psi PVC pipe? If 
allowed will zinc coatings be required on ductile iron pipe? 
 
Response: 16” 250 PSI DI pipe is acceptable and has been added. See #1, Changes to the Specifications, with a revised 
bid proposal to include the option to provide pricing for 16” DI pipe or 16” PVC. Zinc coatings will not be required. 
 

3. Question:  On the plans it calls for an 8” x 8” cut‐in tee at the tie‐in at the existing line, but on the bid form it 
calls for a tie‐in with a tapping sleeve. Can you please verify which one is needing to be priced? 
 
Response: The tie‐in shall be performed with a cut‐in tee as per SAWS spec 831. See #1, Changes to the Specifications, 
with a revised bid proposal with the reverence to the tapping sleeve removed. 
 

 

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1.  Remove the Bid Proposal in its entirety and replace with the attached revised Bid Proposal. The description for line 
item 5 has been revised to remove the reference to a tapping sleeve and an additional line to allow for 16” DI pipe 
instead of 16” PVC pipe has been added. Bidders shall use the revised bid proposal when submitting a bid for this 
project. Failure to use the revised version may result in the bid being found non‐responsive. 

 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 
1. Bidders may use 16” DI pipe or 16” PVC pipe for Bid Line Item #1 and shall only provide pricing for one or the other 

when submitting a bid l using this revised version of the Bid Proposal attached to this Addendum. 
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END OF ADDENDUM 

 
This Addendum is five (5) pages in its entirety. 
 
Attachments: 
Bid Proposal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Christopher Carruth 

KFW Engineers 
 

12/02/2022



 

Tres Laurels 16-Inch Water Main Extension 

Solicitation No. :CO-00607 

Job No: 22-1102 

 

BID PROPOSAL 

 

  PROPOSAL OF  ,  a  corporation 

a partnership consisting of    
 

an individual doing business as    
 

THE SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM: 

Pursuant to Instructions and Invitation to Bidders, the undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials 

as specified and perform the work required for the project as specified, in accordance with the Plans and 

Specifications for the following prices in the bid proposal to wit: 

 

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED LIST OF BID ITEMS. 

 

 

BIDDER’S SIGNATURE & TITLE 

 

FIRM’S NAME (TYPE OR PRINT) 

 

          FIRM’S ADDRESS 

 

FIRM’S PHONE NO. /FAX NO. 

 

FIRM’S EMAIL ADDRESS 

 

The Contractor herein acknowledges receipt of the following: Addendum No(s).  _______________________ 

 

OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCEPT THE OVERALL MOST RESPONSIBLE BID. 
 

The bidder offers to construct the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents for the contract price, 

and to complete the Project within 150 calendar days after the start date, as set forth in the Authorization to 

Proceed. The bidder understands and accepts the provisions of the contract Documents relating to 
liquidated damages of the project if not completed on time. 
 

Complete the additional requirements of the Bid Proposal which are included on the following pages. 

 

Statement on President’s Executive Orders 
 

Has your firm previously performed work subject to the President’s Executive Orders Numbers 11246 and 11375 or any 

preceding similar executive orders (Numbers 10925 and 11114)?         Yes         No   

 

Texas Government Code Chapter 2274 Verifications 
 

(1) Are you, Contractor, held or controlled by individuals who are citizens of China, Iran, North Korea, Russia 

or a country designated by the Governor of the State of Texas pursuant to Texas Government Code 

Chapter 2274?         Yes         No   

 

(2) Are you, Contractor, held or controlled by a company or other entity, including a governmental entity, that 

is owned or controlled by citizens of or directly controlled by the government of China, Iran, North Korea, 

Russia or a country designated by the Governor of the State of Texas pursuant to Texas Government 

Code Chapter 2274?  Yes         No   

 

(3) Are you, Contractor, headquartered in China, Iran, North Korea, Russia or a country designated by the 

Governor of the State of Texas pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 2274?  

Yes         No   
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Gallagher Tract 16" Water Extension

Solicitation No. CO-00610

SAWS Job # 22-11001

Line No. Item No. Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total

1 814 16" Ductile Iron Pipe LF 5,784

1 818 16" PVC Water Main LF 5,784

2 818 16" Water Main Cap EA 1

3 828 8" Gate Valve EA 1

4 828 16" Gate Valve EA 8

5 831 Existing Water Tie-In EA 1

6 834 Fire Hydrant EA 5

7 836 Ductile Iron Fittings TN 2.04

8 841 Hydrostatic Testing LS 1

9 550 Trench Excavation Safety Protection LF 5,784

10 844 Temporary 2" Blowoff EA 1

11 844 Permanent 2" Blowoff EA 1

12 846 2" Air Release Valve Assembly EA 1

13 858 Concrete Encaement CY 65

14 3001 Pole Bracing EA 2

15 COSA 103 Remove Concrete SY 70

16 COSA 503 Concrete Driveway (6" Thick) SY 18

17 COS 505 Concrete Riprap (5" Thick) SY 22

18 COSA 507 Temporary Barbed Wire Fence - Install and Replace LF 1,041

19 COSA 507 Permanent Barbed Wire Fence - Remove and Replace LF 89

20 COSA 507 16' Wide Gate EA 2

21 103 Revegetation SY 24,755

22 COSA 540 Equipment Storage Area LS 1

23 100 SWPPP LS 1

24 103 Channel Restoration LS 1

25 100

Mobilization

Maximum 10% of line items 1-24 LS 10%

26 100 Intermediate Mobilization and Demobilization LS 1

Line Items

SUBTOTAL (ITEMS 1 - 24)

FOR ITEMS 1 AND 2 BIDDERS WILL EITHER PROVIDE A BID FOR 814 OR 818, NOT BOTH
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Gallagher Tract 16" Water Extension

Solicitation No. CO-00610

SAWS Job # 22-11001

27 101

Preparation of Right-of-Way - This item shall include preparing the right-of-way 

for construction operations be removing and disposing all obstructions from the 

right-of-way and from designated easements where removal of such obstructions 

is not otherwise povided for in the contract documents.

Maximum 5% of line items 1-24 LS 5%

MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM BID SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM OF 10% OF THE LINE ITEM "1-24" SUB-TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT. PREPARING RIGH-OF-WAY LUMP SUM BID 

SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM OF 5% OF THE LINE ITEM "1-24" SUB-TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT. THE LINE ITEM "1-24" SUB-TOTAL BASE BID IS DEFINED AS ALL BID ITEMS 

EXCLUDING ITEM 100, MOBILIZATION AND ITEM 101, PREPARATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY. IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE WRITTEN PERCENTAGE AND 

DOLLAR AMOUNT SHOWN FOR MOBILIZATION AND PREPARATION OF ROW BID ITEMS THE WRITTEN PERCENTAGE WILL GOVERN. IF THE PERCENTAGE WRITTEN EXCEEDS 

TOTAL BID PRICE (TO INCLUDE LINE ITEMS 1- 27)
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